DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES

MIEMORANDUM

Date: August 16, 2007
To: Raymond Orozco
Commissioner

Department: Chicago Fire Department
Attn: Jean Roberts

Email: ' cityofchicago.org

From: »
arbara A [dmpkin
Chief Procutément Officer
Re: Emergency Contract for Hazardous Material Protective Gear
Vendor Number: 1056444 A Amount: $93,420.00
PO Number; 15428 RX Number: 34454

Pursuant to Section 2-92-644 of the Municipal Purchasing Act, | am
authorizing you to make an Emergency Contract for Hazardous Material
Protective Gear from Environment Safety Group. Based upon information
received from members of your staff, | have determined that this
procurement is necessary to meet bona fide operating emergencies.

You are hereby authorized to purchase Hazardous Material Protective
Gear in the amount of $93,420.00 as requested in your letter dated July
26, 2007. Any amount in excess of the $93,420.00 approved here will be
subject to additional authorization and will be limited so as not to exceed
the $100,000.00 limit established by statute.

BAL/ch/Ib

cc: Barbara A. Lumpkin
Douglas Yerkes
Claude Humphrey
Lorel Blameuser
Scan
File (Specification Number: 59155)



OFFICE OF THE FIRE COMMISSIONER

City of Chicago
Richard M. Daley, Mayor To: Barbara Lumpkin

Chief Procurement Officer

Raymond Orozco Dgpartment of Procurement Services
Gommissioner City Hall - Room 400

L4th Floor
10 West 35th Street
Chicago. Hlinots 60616-3799

(312) 745-3705 @ Q 9
http:/fwww.cityofchicago.org/fire From:

Raymo(HH Orozco J
Fire Commissioner

Chicago Fire Department

Re:  Request for Emergency Authorization

Date: July 26, 2007

Z The Chicago Fire Department is requesting an emergency authorization

. Qq ’ for a short term interim contract for Level A Hazardous Material Suits.
N4 | = These suits for the fire fighters are the highest level of protection suits for
)7 ‘% fire fighters responding to a chemical, biological, or nuclear catastrophes.

ﬁ>\ \{Q\N The Special Operations division currently has approximately 80 suits in

Q& @ \A stock, but 40 of these suits are no longer effective and need to be replaced
\\\LJ / as soon as possible. The amount of Level A suits are the bear minimum to
4 N keep our first responders protected. The usual method of procurement
, would be through the Technical Safety equipment contract(formally held
by Hagemeyer); which expired September 30, 2006. We are working with
DPS on a new contract. We anticipate award toward the end of 2007

Attached please find three price quotations. We are recommending
Environmental Safety group(ESG) because it is the lowest bid.

Please contact Tom Daily at 1-312-745-4196 if you have any questions.
I certify that this emergency poses a clear and imminent danger, requiring
immediate procurement of services, supplies or equipment to prevent or
mitigate the loss or impairment of life, health, property, or essential public

services and would not have been avoided by due care and diligence.

Thank you for your assistance.




July 26, 2007

TO: Chicago Fire Department
Attn: Hazmat / Specail Operations Chief Dan O’Connel / Tom Daily

FROM: Tim Debs
Environmental Safety Group, Inc.

We are pleased to provide the following information for the jtems that you requested.

QUOTE
Item#

OneSuit Flash. NFPA 1991 (2005) edition Cert, Ensemble Sizes § -XXXL $ 2,231.00 ea.
| Total Qty. 40 suits $ 89,240.00
OneGlove Certified Model NFPA 1991-2005 edition Sizes §-XXL § 104.50 pr,
Total Qty. 40pr. $§  4,180.00

Description:

Carry Bag.

Chicago Suit ID Card System

Suit Data Tracking File

Security Tamper Tag

Suit Technician Training w/ Certification, (Train the Trainer).

Initial Suit Acceptance Test & Identification Labeling Program.
Pressure Test Adapter Valve

Emergency Response Product Support (24 Hour Response Program).

NOTE: Each suit to include above.
Shipping and Handling not included.
Steve e -Dlo-0F

570 E. North Frontage Road * Bolingbrock, IL 60440
Phone 630/633-5000 » Toll Free 800/242-4205 & Fax 630/633-5555

www.esgsafety.com



